









0335-0095705

usamanisar915@gmail.com

www.usamanisar.com

Zulfiqar Town, Gulberg, Peshawar 🕒



ABOUT ME

I am a skilled WordPress and web Designer with experience since 2018 in the field. My expertise includes WordPress, HTML & CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript & jQuery, PHP & MYSQL, Canva Pro, domain & hosting, and SSL. As an employee, I have worked as a web Designer, WordPress developer, team leader, and project manager, delivering successful projects and providing quality web solutions to clients.

EDUCATION

BS Computer Sceince

BACHA KHAN UNIVERSITY I CHARSADDA 2014 - 2018-19

SKILL

- WORDPRESS
- HTML
- CSS
- BOOTSTRAP
- Javascript
- PHP
- MYSQL
- SEO
- Content Writing
- DOMAIN & HOSTING & SSL
- CANVA pro
- MS Office
- General ICT
- Client's Communication
- **PROJECT MANAGEMENT**

WORK EXPERIENCES



HTML & CSS | PHP & MYSQL

Web Trainer | 2019/10/03 - 2019/11/04

USE & Computer Scince | Peshawar

HTML & CSS | BOOTSTRAP

WORDPRESS / Web Developer | 2018/01/04 - 2020/02/05

Mindgigs | Peshawar

WORDPRESS | HTML & CSS | BOOTSTRAP | PHP & MYSQL

Web Developer & Trainer | 2019/12/01 - 2020/11/30

Emaila I Islamabad

WORDPRESS | HTML & CSS | DOMAIN & HOSTING

Web Project Manager & Developer | 2021/12/01 - Present

Gloomlash Incorporation UK | UK / Remotely

WORDPRESS | HTML & CSS | BOOTSTRAP | PHP & MYSQL | CANVA pro | DOMAIN & HOSTING | TEAM LEAD | PROJECT MANAGEMENT **ISSL**

WORDPRESS | 2022/11/23 - Present

Signature IT | Peshawar

WORDPRESS | HTML & CSS | BOOTSTRAP | DOMAIN & HOSTING | CANVA pro | SEO | Content Writing

WORDPRESS / Web Development | 2021 - Present

Freelancing & local projects | Online WORDPRESS | HTML & CSS | BOOTSTRAP | PHP & MYSQL |

CANVA pro | DOMAIN & HOSTING | TEAM LEAD | PROJECT MANAGEMENT I SSL

WORDPRESS / Web Development | 2023 - Present

Micro Art Online I Saudi Arabia

WORDPRESS | HTML & CSS | BOOTSTRAP | Javascript | PHP & MYSQL | CANVA pro | DOMAIN & HOSTING